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City of Roswell 
Purchasing Division 

 
Gary Palmer             Lori Henry 
City Administrator       Mayor  

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

 
Invitation to Bid # 18-270-L 

 
HVAC Replacement 

Roswell Area Park Physical Activity Center 
October 17, 2018 

 
To All Prospective Offerors: 
 
In reference to the ITB listed above, the following answers to questions are 
hereby incorporated into the Invitation to Bid: 
 

Questions and Answers:  
 

# QUESTION ANSWER 

1. Will Test and Balance be required? 

 

Yes 

 

 
2. 

Will the line sets need to be replaced or can 
they be re-used? 

Line sets can be re-used 

3. 
Does vendor need to add flexible connectors 
or hard piping into the coil for the hot and 
chill water piping? 

Prefer hard piping to the Coils 

4. Will the drains need to be copper or PVC? PVC  

5. 
Who is the Life Safety Contractor for the 
smoke alarm tie in? 

MitecNet 2445 Meadowbrook Pkwy Duluth GA  
30096 

 
All other terms, conditions, and deadlines remain the same.  
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COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the ITB to: 
  

City of Roswell – Purchasing Division 
Roswell City Hall 

38 Hill Street, Suite 130 
Roswell, GA  30075 

  
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 2 and have incorporated the changes into my proposal response for the 
above mentioned ITB.  
  
COMPANY NAME: __________________________ CONTACT PERSON:  ____________________  
  
ADDRESS: _________________________________ CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: ____  
  
PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: _______________________  
  
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: ____________________________  


